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PMLevyCOLPEm Resource

From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:19 AM
To: Pugh, David W SAJ; Bruner, Douglas
Subject: RE: Requested Shape Files - SAJ-2008-00490 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Thanks, David. 
Doug:  FYI. 
Don 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pugh, David W SAJ  
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 7:23 AM 
To: Willard Steele; Anne Mullins; Elliott York; Alison Swing 
Cc: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ 
Subject: FW: Requested Shape Files - SAJ-2008-00490 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Bill, et al., 
 
Attached are the SHAPE files for the Levy Nuclear Plant Project, 08-0490, from PM Don 
Hambrick. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or problems 
 
 
R/S 
 
David Pugh 
Archaeologist 
Regulatory SAJ 
Suite 500, 4400 PGA BLVD 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL  33410 
561-472-3514 
561-307-9370 (cell) 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dierolf, Amy C. [mailto:Amy.Dierolf@pgnmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 9:53 AM 
To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ 
Cc: Snead, Paul 
Subject: Requested Shape Files - SAJ-2008-00490 
 
SAJ-2008-00490 
 
  
 



2

Don, 
 
  
 
Per your request on December 19,2011 please find the following files: 
 
  
 
Pads_and _AccessRds.shp.xml 
 
Pads_and _AccessRds.dbf 
 
Pads_and _AccessRds.shx 
 
Pads_and _AccessRds.prj 
 
Pads_and _AccessRds.sbn 
 
Pads_and _AccessRds.sbx 
 
Pads_and _AccessRds.shp 
 
  
 
Route_Area.shx 
 
Route_Area.shp 
 
Route_Area.shp.mxl 
 
Route_Area.dbf 
 
Route_Area.prj 
 
Route_Area.sbn 
 
Route_Area.sbx 
 
  
 
These are the shape files and supporting files used to develop the transmission line wetland 
impact information.  Due to the small size of these files, I have been able to email them to 
you, please advise if this is sufficient or if you would like me to provide them on a CD as 
well.  If you need them on a CD I can send those out today. 
 
  
 
Amy  
 
  
 
Amy C. Dierolf 
 
Lead Environmental Specialist 
 
Environmental Services 
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Progress Energy Florida 
 
PO Box 14042 
 
PEF 903 
 
St Petersburg, FL 33733 
 
727-820-5657 
 
amy.dierolf@pgnmail.com 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
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